Manmeet Kaur

Ph.D.in Sociology, Master of Sociology and Economics, PostGrad Dip. In Nutrition and Health Education.

I am a critical realist having excellent analytical and communication skills. I employ hybrid analytic strategies in research. As a professional in health promotion, I have expertise

workingwithmultidisciplinaryteamsandcaninteractwithawiderangeofaudiences and stakeholders, including legislators and the community members. I have made professional presentations in international and world conferences and in meetings with legislators, professionals, global networks, and alliances. Not very active but comfortable on social media. I have 126 articles and book chapters in national and international journals and books.

Education

1997	Ph.D. (Faculty of Sociology) Panjab University, Chandigarh
1996	Postgraduate Diploma in Nutrition and Health education Indira Gandhi Open University, New Delhi
1979	Post-Graduate in the Faculty of Sociology Panjab University, Chandigarh
1983	Post-Graduate in the Faculty of Economics Punjabi University, Patiala
1977	BA Major in Sociology and Philosophy Government College for Women, Ludhiana, Panjab University, Chandigarh

Professional experience

2018-2022: Professorial Fellow, The George Institute for Global Health, NSW, Australia.

Professor of Health Promotion, Department of Community Medicine and School of Public Health, Post Graduate Institute of Medical Education and Research, Chandigarh.

- 2008-2018: Faculty of Health Promotion, Department of Community Medicine and School of Public Health, Post Graduate Institute of Medical Education and Research, Chandigarh.
- **2002-2008:** Consultant (Process Change/Health Economics), European Commission, Sector Investment Program focused on RCH, Haryana,

India.

Program Manager (SRHM/RCH) from (2007-2008)

2000-2002: Technical Program Coordinator (Gender), Health & Nutrition Program CAREINDIA, New Delhi.

1997-2000: Project Officer (NPPPO), District Reproductive Health Project, United Nations Population Fund (UNFPA),New Delhi.

Grants in past 10years

- An assessment of India's efforts and achievements towards Social Determinants of Health.
 Funding agency: WHO, India Office, New Delhi, 2022 (Complete: October 2022)
- Factors associated with decline in stunting in India: An exemplar analysis.
 Funding Agency Gates Venture from 2019-2022 (Completed: December 2022).
- Development to training modules to implement multi-sectoral actions for prevention and control of NCDs and pilot testing in 3 states. WHO India Office, 2021-2022(Completed: March 2022)
- Assessment of National Multi-sectoral Action Plan for NCDs in India.
 Funding Agency: WHO, India Office and Ministry Of Health and Family.
- Haryana Demonstration Project on Wheat Flour fortification.(Completed) Funding Agency: CDC/WHO, India Office. 2016-2018andendlineevaluation afterinterventionbythestategovernmentfrom2021-2022(Completed).
- Respectful Maternal Care (RMC) in Punjab: A Qualitative Study for Advocacy. Funding Agency: Centre for Catalysing Change and Macarthur Foundation from 2017-2019.(Completed)
- Advocacy and participatory action intervention on RMC from 2019-2021. (Completed)
- Comprehensive National Nutrition Survey.
 Funding Agency: UNICEF, New Delhi. Coordinated with State partners and NGO partners from different states from2016-2018. (Completed)

Scholarships and Fellowships

- 1. Merit scholarship for3year undergraduate course.
- 2. WHO Fellowship for Training on counselling, Colombo, Siri Lanka, 2009.
- 3. Fellowship for health promotion, The George Institute for Global health. 2014.
- 4. Scholarship for Health Systems Research Conference at Liverpool, 2018.
- 5. Professorial Fellow, The George Institute of Global Health, June 2018-June2021.

Member: Professional Associations and Networks

• Global Network of White Ribbon Alliance

- Global Network of Health Literacy
- Sociological Society of India
- Indian Public Health Association
- Indian Association of Social Sciences and Health
- IUHPE: International union of Health Promotion and Education
- International Sociological Association
- Team Leader: Core committee of Regional Chapter, White Ribbon Alliance

Publications

Total-126;Citations: 7261;h-index:33 Books-01;Chapters: 8(3 Ch. in International books) Casestudiesinbooks:01 Annexure : List of publications

Languages

- 1. Proficient in English
- 2. Proficient in Hindi

(Dr. ManmeetKaur)